Linda Wetzel

_— —
From: ee-bounces@njcleanenergy.com on behalf of Winka, M <M.Winka@bpu.state.nj.us>
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 11:44 AM
To: ee@njcleanenergy.com; renewables@njcleanenergy.com; renewables@njcep.com
Ce: Boylan, Rachel; Marisa Slaten
Subject: Draft straw proposal for the 2014 through 2017 CRA for EE and RE-funding levels
Attachments: 2013 - 2016 proposed funding for NJCEP PA RFP final-revised-corrected - 8-27-12.pdf;

ATT212854.txt

EE and RE Committee stakeholders

As noted by an astute commenter — the rows on Tables 19 through 22 did not sum up correctly.
That was a test to see if you were reading the draft and one commenter passed. :)

Actually there was a glitch in the formula — thank you for the comment — Anne Marie Peracchio of NJN.
We have corrected the formula between pages

Attached are the corrected tables.

Since the participants and energy saving/generation are connected to the funding level and more specifically to the
allocation of funding levels to budget level programs, the jobs and energy savings/generations in Table 19 through 22
have been revised,

Please replace the current tales 19 through 22 with these tables

We can discuss this draft — your comments as well as the comments on the 2012/2013 true up budget and continuation
of 2012 funding at the EE and RE Committee meeting on September 10, 2012 in Trenton

We can also provide details on the process to receive formal comments as well as establishing the public hearing
schedule for the 2014 through 2017 funding level proceeding

Have a good weekend —

Michacl Winka

Michael Winka

Director

NJBPU — Office of Clean Energy
44 South Clinton Ave

POB 350

Trenton, NJ 08540-0350

609 292 1986

To save energy and reduce GHG NOW
check out our clean energy programs incentives at:
www.njeleanenergy.com




NJBPL) Staff Draft Straw proposal for the NJCEP 2013 throegh 2016 Comprehensive Resource Analysis for Energy Efficlency and Renewable Energy

avinge/Generation And Paniespante /i oit Ll e i
Anntual

| Participants

Energy Efficiency Energy Efficiency
Residentiat $15.000 $26.000 $0.000 $0.000 50.000 $25.000 Resicential
Incentives $60.00¢ £80.000 Incentives 187,568 424,783 37,083 1383836 7.500.000 97.581
Financing $10.000 $10.000 Financing
Low Income $30.000 $30.000 Low income 12,305 69,338 1,607 174,429 1,764,708 10,784
Govarnment, Commercial & ndustrial $50.000 $50.060 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $100.000 Govermnment, Commarcial & ndustrial
Incentives $86.000 $36.000 Incantives 438,776 361,345 89,958 6,815,385 6,142 857 10.658
Financing $30.000 $30.000 Fingncing
Cther Enacgy Efficiency $0.500 $0.500 Other Energy Efficiency
Total Everoy ETGEnCY. -E218.500F: 00 80000 ]: 50 05 3351500 {Totat Energy Efficiency. oo ST 0T [T 648,678 895,466 128,641 5,150,450 15.407,563 419,603 F
Ranewabis Enerygy $15.000 $15.000 50.000 $0,000 $0.000 $30.006 Renewable Energy
Incentives 515,000 $15.000 Incentives 35,883 14,507 454 545
Financing $5.000 $5.000 Financing
E: ic D pi Authortt $30.000 $30.000 £0.000 $o0.000 $0.000 $80.000 Ecancmic Davelopment Authority
Incentives $5.000 $5,000 Incentivas 25,510 21008 284,815 357,143 &20
Financing $20.000 520000 Financing
Ctfice of Clean Energy $6.000 Cffica of Clean Energy
[Tal RICEREERE: 5000 REhaH “w.._u.oQa_H. 5 EIAB00C s $0,000 8 0 mo.ol.ﬂ.o_. s $0.000 |01 5492:500 STt NJCEP EEME = 200 Ll n e ] _ 683,871 $16,473 143,143 8,983,610 15,764,706 119,622)
State EE/RE Projects $10.000 State EE/RE Projects &20 8,623 107 11429 117.647 T8
Siate Energy Costs $42.500 State Energy Costs
EQ14 - Budgst Reduction EQ14 - Budget Redustion
True Grant Trut Grant

Eﬂl‘! £ | A 1 oA EE0006 . i SO e S S G - 5545.000 m._qO.Mbwr.z.._nmmy.” i e L L e LY m 634,692 923,096 143,255 9,001,035 15,222,353 120,341

Notex

The averali percentage is 40% residentiat and 80% GG |

Renewsbdle is assumed to be 40% resklential and 80% G, C, |

Assumed loans are 3, 5 anc 7 year loans

Assumed seffing of securitizing kans takes 2 years

Assumed 20% cost of selling loans

Any lean reverues wil either be retumed to the ratepayer of be used to reduce the next years NJCEP funds

Other EE is Sustainable Jersey

EOA Incentives are for a 1/3 of CEMF and GGF

EDA financing is for EERLF and 2/3 CEMG and GGF

Siate EE/RE Projects and State anergy Costs are part of GIC/I

Projected savings are estimated based on the aversge annugl and fifetime energy cost and savings date from the 2001 through 2010 NJCEP programs
Projected Participants are based on the average annaul participates in the 2001 through 2014 programs

Assumed that new financing programs linked with existing incentive programs da not produce additionat savings, generation or paricipants
Assumed standaione finanacing programs without rebetes produce savings but at 4 reduced rate

Assumed siandalone finanacing programs without rebates have parlicpants but at a lower rate

Assumed State EE/RE projects have energy savings or generations bul at a lower rate



NJBPU Staff Draft Straw proposal for the NSCEP 2013 through 2016 Comprehensive Resource Analysis for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

NJCEP 2014

Budget- - T i
straw proposat
i “ESTIMATED ' Committec - [ ESTIMATED. [ EsTmaTED | EsTivaren |00 700
‘Annual New . Funds from " |. . Loan Hansnwﬁwn”. . Securitized: |- ESTIMATED'
7 Funding -"priof years | Repayment: | Loan Funds §{ Loan Costs [. Total Budget
a [ d e T q
Energy Efficiency
Residentiaf $15.000 $20.000 $0.000 4] il $35.000
Incentives $44.000 £44.000
Financing $26.000 $26.000
Low income §30.000 $30.000
Government, Commercial & Industrial $50.000 $50.000 $0.000 $0.000 $0.000 $100.000
Incentives 563.500 $63.000
Financing 538.000 $38.000
Other Energy Efficiency
[Fotal Energy ERiciency. - .- T 201,500 - SB.000 b 670,000 S0.000 ] - SD.000] - - SO.000] - - - - $356.000]
Renewable Energy $15.000 $15.000 30.000 $0.000 $0.000 $30.000
incentives $10.000 $10.000
Financing $10.000 $10.000
Economic Development Autherity $30.00C $30.000 $10.000 50.000 $0.000 §70.000
incentives §5.000 $5.000
Financing 535.000 $35.000
Office of Clean Energy $6.000 $6.000
[Total NJCER EERE < oo T~ 5267.500] $110.600] $115.000] $10.000] S0.000] 30.000] 502000
State EE/RE Projects $10.000 $10.000
State Energy Costs 342.500 $42.500
EC*4 - Budget Reduction
Yrue Grant
TOTAL NJCEP $320.000 $554.500
EEGEEIN $108.000
........ 34.06% TS 6%
5287.500 5502.000
40:75% |- 21.71%
110,400 5145.000
5209.600 £403.500
157100 $351.000
- 34.50% 44%]
: - 65.50% L 73.56%
of tots) wio state 41.27% 29.23%
of total w/o state . 5B:73% TG77%
il percentage is 40% residentat and 80% G.C |
Renewabie is assumed to be 40% residential and 80% G, G, |

Assumed loans are 3. 5 and 7 year loans

Assumed selling or securitizing loans takes 2 years

Assurned 20% cosl of sefiing loans

Any loan revenyes wilk gither be retumed to Ihe ratepayer or be used 1o reduce the next years NJCEP funds

Other £€ is Sustainable Jersey

£DA incantives are for 2 1/3 of CEMF and GGF

£DaA finencing is for EERLF and 2/3 CEMG and GGF

State EE/RE Projects and State energy Costs are part of GiCHl

Projected savings are estimated based on the average annual and lifetime energy cost and savings dala from the 2601 thraugh 2010 NJCEP programs
Projected Participants are based on the average annaul participates in the 2001 through 2010 programs

Assumed In2t new financing programs linked with existing incentive programs do not produece additional savings, generation or participants
Assumed standalone finanacing programs without rebates produce savings but at a reducad rate

Assumed standalone finanacing programs without rebates have panicpants but at & lower rate

Assumed State EE/RE prejects have energy $avings or generalions but at a lower rate

NJCEP 2014

iSavings/iGeneration and Participants |
Annual {ifetirne
ot b Naturab E T .
Electric |7 Gas Demand; Electric Natural Gas
Savings | Savings | Reduction Savings Savings Participants
Mwh dthemmn Rw Mwn diherm
Energy Efficiency
Residential
Incentives 122,905 318841 27,194 1,000,000 5,500,008 71,545
Financing
Low income 12306 99,238 1601 171,429 1,764,706 10,784
Gevernment, Commercial & Industrial
Incentives 321,428 264,706 £5.900 4,846,154 4,500,000 7.808
Financirg
Other Energy Efficiency
[Total Energy Efficiency [ 356635 68z 384 54,694 6,017,582 11,764,706 30,136]
Renewabie Energy
Incentives 26,455 2,671 303,030
Financing
Economic Development Authority
Incentives 25510 21,008 384,615 357,143 620
Financing
Gffice of Clean Energy
mﬂgw“ NJCEP EEfRE _ 508,604 703,393 104,385 6,705,228 12,121,849 mn.qw.m;_
State EE/RE Projects 820 6.623 107 11.429 117647 T8
State Energy Costs
EQ14 - Budget Reduction
True Grant
[TOTAL N.JCEP _ 509,424 710,515 104,472 5,716,657 12,239,496 91,4754




NJBPU Staff Draft Straw proposal for the NJCEP 2013 through 2016 Comprehensive Resource Analysis for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

Energy Efficiency

Residentiat £10.000 $15.000 $10.000 $2.000 $33.000
Incentives §18.000 $18.000
Financing 44.000 $44.000
Low income $20.000 530.00¢
Gavernmaent, Commarciat & Industriat 530.000 $30.000 $25.000 $5.000 $80.000
incantives $30.000 $30.000
Financing $682.000 $82.000
Other Energy Efficlancy $0.500 $0.500

[Total Enargy Effcianty. T 845.000] "S35.000F . - $7.000] T $295.500}

Renewzble Enargy $10.000 55.000 $1.000 $24.000
Incantives $5.000 $5.000
Financing $15.000 $15.000

Ei lc B P A $15.000 $15.000 $20.000 $50.000
Incantives £5.600 $5.000
Financing $40.000 $40.00G

Office of Clean Energy

[TCRINICEPEERE ERI0000 ¢ S BBO00] - A Sk, 500}

State EE/RE Projacts $10.000 $10.000

State Energy Costa $42 500 $42.500

EO#4 - Budget Reduction

Trie Grant

TOTAL RICER:-

Notes

The overail percentage is 40% residential and 80% G.C |
Renewable is assumed to be 40% residential and 80% G, C. |
Assumed loans are 3, 5 and 7 year jpans
Assumed selling or securitizing loans tekes 2 years
Assumed 20% cost of seiling feans
Any loan revenues will either be retumed to the ratepayer or be used to reduce the next years NJCER funds
Other £E is Sustainable Jersey
EDA Incentives are for a 1/3 of CEMF and GGF
EDA financing is for EERLF and 2/3 CEMG and GGF
State EE/RE Projects and State energy Costs are part of G/ICA
Projecled savings sre eslimated based on the average arnual and lifetime energy cost and savings data from the 2001 through 2010 NJCER programs
Projected Participants are based on ihe average annaul participates in the 2001 1hrough 2010 programs
Assumed that new financing programs linked with existing incentive programs do not produce additional savings, generation of perticipants
Assumed standalone finanacing programs without rebates produce savings but at a reduced rate
g i ing without rebates have paricpanis but at a lower rate
Assumed State EEMRE projects have energy savings or generalions but at a iower rate

Energy Efficiency

Residential
Incentives 44893 115942 8,339 263,636 2,000,000 5,016
Financing
Low Income 12,305 09,338 1.601 171,426 1,784,708 10,784
c ciat & [rch
Incantives 153,081 126,050 31,381 2,307,692 2,142,857 3,718
Financing
Other Energy Efficiency
[Total Energy Efficiency- T} [ 210,059 341,530 i3.870 2,882,957 5,807,563 40,513}
Renewable Energy
Incentives 13.228 4838 151515
Finansing
Economic Pevelopment Autharity
Incentives 25,510 21,008 384,815 357,143 820
Financing
Office of Clean Enargy
[Foiaf NICER EERE.- o] [ Z87sF 362,389 47,706 3,376,888 6,264,705 157]
State EE/RE Projects B20 6.523 107 11,429 117,647 719
State Energy Costs
EC14 - Budget Reduction
Triee Grant
[EOTAL NJCER: i T | 243,617 368,361 47,812 u.w.m?wam m.um».“mwu 41,256}




NJBPU Staff Draft Straw proposal for the NJCEP 2013 through 2016 Comprehensive Resource Analysis for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

NJCEP 2016 -
straw propesal
T e ] ESTIMATED.
T | ESTRATES | Committed |1 L
Anniat New | Uncommittes | Funds from. | ° Loan ' . I Securitized | Securitized R
UFunding - |from prior year | prior years . | Repayment’ |.Loan Funds. | Loan Costs {° Tota) Budget
a b [ d e i a
Energy Efficiency
Rasidential $10.000 $10.000 $26.000 $5.200 240.800
Incentives $2.000 52.000
Financing $58.000 $58.000
Low income $30.000 $30.000
Government, Commercial & industrial $30.000 §30.000 538.000 $7.400 £60.608
Incentives $6.000 $6.000
Financing $86.000 $86.000
Cther Energy Efficiency $0.500 $5.000
[Fotat Energy Efficiency [ $182.500] TSAGO00] -S40 000 - $000a] TSEA.000] - - STZ600] - 5318.400]
Renewable Energy $10.000 $10.000 $10.000 $2.000 $28.000
Incentives $2.000 $2.000
Financing $13.000 $18.000
Econemic Development Authority $15.000 $15.000 $50.000 $60.000
Incentives $3.000 $3.000
Financing $36.000 $38.000
Offica of Clean Energy $6.000 $6.000
[Fotal NEEEREERE™™™ [ searson] $65.000] 565,000 530,000 $74.000] T14.600] T471.400
State EE/RE Projects $10.000 $10.000
State Energy Costs $42.500 $42.500
E014 - Budget Resduction
True Grant
TOTAL NJCEP- - -+ §300.000 $523.900
Total financing. - ST T X et SRS $168,000
Pescent financing 58.00% 37.79%
Total NJCEP EERE : $247.500 5471.400 |
Percent total NJCEP EERE . B0.00% 42.00%
[Residentiat Total s 5764 000 142,800
G/CATotaE $185.500
Residential percantage ... A800%
GG percentage - . 53.08%
Notes

The averall percentage is 40% residential and 60% G.C ¢

Renewabie is assumed to be 40% residential and 60% G, C, ¢

Assumed loans are 3, § and 7 year loans

Assumed selling or securitizing loans takes 2 years

Assumed 20% cost of sefling loans

Any loan revenues will either be retumed to the ratepayer ar be used 1o reduce the next years NJCEP funds
Other EE Is Sustainable Jersey

EDA Incentives are for 2 1/3 of CEMF and GGF

EDA financing is for EERLF and 2/3 CEMG and GGF

State EE/RE Projects and State energy Costs are part of G/CH
Projected savings are estimated based on the average annual and
Projected Participants are based on the average annaul parlicipates in the 2001 through 2010 programs

ime energy cost and savings dalta from the 2001 through 2010 NJCEP programs

Assumed that new financing programs finked with exdsting incentive programs do not produce additional savings, generation or parficipants.

Assumed standalone finanacing programs without rebales produce savings but at a reduced rate
Assumed standalone finanacing programs without rebales have particpants but at a lower rate
Assumed State EE/RE prejects have energy savings or generaltions but at a lower rate

NICEP 2016

[Eaving ‘ation and Partich i
Annual Lifetime
: Natural
Electric Gas - Demandy Etectric Natura! Gas
Savings | Savings | Reduction Savings Savings Participants
Bwh dtherm fow twh dtherm
E£nergy Efficiency
Residentiai
Incentives 5,587 14,493 1.236 45,455 250,000 3,252
Financing
Low income 12,309 96,338 1801 171,429 1,764,706 10,784
Government, Commercial & Industrial
Incertives 30,612 25,210 6.276 451,538 428,571 744
Financing
Other Energy Efficiency
[Totat Energy Efficiency [ 2504 39,041 5115 676,420 2,443,577 14,779]
Renewable Energy
Incentives 5,291 1.934 60,606
Financing
Ecenomic Development Autharity
Incentives 15,308 12805 230,769 214,285 372
Financing
Office of Clean Energy
[Totat NJCEP EERE {63301 151,646 11,047 969,797 2,657,563 15,151]
State EE/RE Projects 820 6,623 107 11428 117,647 T8
State Energy Costs
£014 - Budget Resduction
True Grant
fTOTAL NJCEP. { 69921 158288 11,154 981,225 2,775,210 15,87¢]




